Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Cabinet Member for Governance
Agenda

Date: Monday, 16th June, 2014

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Suite 1 & 2, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11
1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. Part 2
items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons indicated on the
agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable pecuniary and
non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is allocated for
members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relevant to the work of the
meeting. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman or
person presiding will decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be
apportioned where there are a number of speakers. Members of the public are not required to
give notice to use this facility. However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice
is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at least three
clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with that notice. This will
enable an informed answer to be given.

4. Transfer of Property to Macclesfield Charter Trustees (Pages 1-12)
To approve the entering into an agreement with the Macclesfield Charter Trustee to the

transfer of historic and ceremonial regalia and property of the former Macclesfield Borough
Council in accordance with the Charter Trustee Regulations 2009

For requests for further information

Contact. Cherry Foreman

Tel: 01270 686463

E-Mail: cherry.foreman@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Cabinet Member for Governance

Date of Meeting: 16 June 2014
Report of: Head of Governance and Democratic Services

Subject/Title: Transfer of Property to Macclesfield Charter Trustees

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 To invite the Cabinet Member for Governance to approve that the Council
enter into an agreement with the Macclesfield Charter Trustees to the transfer
of historic and ceremonial regalia and property of the former Macclesfield
Borough Council in accordance with the Charter Trustee Regulations 2009.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Cabinet Member for Governance consider the information contained
in the report and

(1) confirm the transfer of the historic and ceremonial regalia and property of
the former Macclesfield Borough Council to the Macclesfield Charter
Trustees as set out in red in Appendix | of this report;

(2) authorise the Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer to enter an
agreement with the Charter Trustees to confirm the transfer of historic and
ceremonial property as set out at Appendix I; and

(3) authorise the Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer to enter an
agreement with the Charter Trustees to enable transferred historic and
ceremonial property to be stored / displayed at Macclesfield Town Hall.

3.0 Financial Implications

3.1 The Charter Trustees will be responsible for insurance and care of historic
and ceremonial regalia and property transferred to them.

3.2 The Council will continue to be responsible for the insurance and care of
historic and ceremonial regalia and property that remains in the Council’s
ownership.



4.0

41.

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 2

Legal Implications

Charter Trustees were originally created by the 1974 Local Government Act
with the aim of maintaining and preserving the historic rights, privileges
(including Ceremonial Rights and privileges) and traditions associated with
Local Authority districts which became part of a larger Local Government area
as a result of Local Government Reorganisation and where a Parish did not
exist to preserve those rights. The creation of Charter Trustee status
preserves the historic status of the area until such time as a Parish is created.
Regulation 3 of the Charter Trustee Regulations provides that Charters,
Insignia Plate and Property which are historic and ceremonial in nature and
which relate to the Charter Trustee area shall vest in the Charter Trustees on

the reorganisation date (1% April 2009) rather than transferring to a single tier
Council, subject to there being no disagreement on the part of the new
Council

Risk Management

The security of the Regalia in the ownership of Cheshire East Council is the
responsibility of Facilities Management Team. The majority of property is
located in secured rooms and the Inventory of historic property has been
added to the Council’s Insurance Policy under the terms of any risk loss. No
formal arrangements are in place to maintain and curate the property.

Background
Historic Property

Regulation 3 of the Charter Trustee Regulations provides that Charters,
Insignia Plate and Property which are historic and ceremonial in nature and
which relate to the Charter Trustee area shall vest in the Charter Trustees on
the reorganisation date (1 April 2009) rather than transferring to a single tier
Council, subject to there being no disagreement on the part of the new
Council, The Regulations provide that an agreement should be reached
between the Charter Trustees and the Council. Such an agreement has in
principle been reached; with the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Policy
providing guidance to Officers on this issue.

The Department of Communities and Local Government has issued guidance
in relation to this issue as to what is “historic and ceremonial property” and
has indicated that the property transferred can be a matter of local agreement.
However, the guidance stresses that in order to meet the definition of ‘historic
and ceremonial’, the property should be ‘both historic and ceremonial’. It is not
enough that the property is simply old: it needs to have a ceremonial
connection.

Examples given are charters or other grants under Her Majesty’s prerogative
(market charters), insignia, mace, badges, ropes and plates, chains of offices,
swords, mayoral property etc. This cannot include land and buildings and any



6.4

6.5

6.6

7.1

Page 3

property held for the purposes of any statutory function of the successor Local
Authority.

To facilitate the negotiations towards agreement, the Asset Management
Team of the Council commissioned an inventory of Macclesfield Town Hall.
This has been shared with the Charter Trustees. Officers from Governance
and Democratic Services, in consultation with the Portfolio Holder, have
attempted to explore how agreement might be reached over what should
transfer to the Charter Trustees and what would remain the property of the
Council.

At its meeting on 15 April 2014 the Charter Trustees passed a resolution
identifying the property that they wished to claim taking reference from the
Regulations and guidance. The Charter Trustees accept that the property to
which they are entitled should as a general principle, be pre 1974 and relate
wholly to their area (Regulation 3 refers). So for example, property relating
solely to Macclesfield Borough Council (post 1974) vests as a matter of law in
Cheshire East Council, unless ownership is proved otherwise.

The terms of a proposed legal agreement with the Charter Trustees, would,
subject to Recommendation 2.1 (3) (above) being agreed, allow for historic
artefacts to continue to be stored / displayed at the Town Hall. There would be
no cost to the Council for this arrangement.

Access to Information

There are no background papers relating to this report.

Name: Martin Smith
Designation: Manager, Executive Office
Tel No: 01270 686012

Email: martin.r.smith@cheshire.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Cabinet Member for Corporate Policy
Date: 16 June 2014
Report of: Head of Governance and Democratic Services

Subject/Title:  Transfer of Property to Macclesfield Charter Trustees

Appendix |







Secretary to the Mayor
Macclesfield Charter Trustees
Macclesfield Town Hall

¢/o Municipal Buildings

Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2Bl
Tel: 07747 787 410

Friday 30 May 2014

Dear Martin

Transfer of Assets

On behalf of the Macclesfield Charter Trustees, here is the formal acknowledgement that
agreement has now been reached concerning the transfer of historic and ceremonial
assets from Cheshire East Council to the Macclesfield Charter Trustees.

The Trustees have suggested which items they wish to be transferred, and these are
identified on the attached spreadsheet.

Please let me know if you need more information.

Kind regards
Carole

Carole Devine
Secretary to the Mayor of Macclesfield Charter Trustees






TIGT [9M0J] JBA[IS UOIIEIUBSDI BTN 39TIN

06T 2peds Jan|is uoileiuasald FETTES L9TIN

TE6T dn) aduajjey) J9A|IS JBSILBAPY PBLSaPIBIA 1BAJIS 99TIN

Aydouy perejd Jaaps [enjadiad [BANSS] S3UBQ S JOARIN PIBLS[IIB J3AjiS SOTIN
T161 S}21IS2[pued JOA|IS JO Jled JOA|IS POTIN

ZS6T X0q 211218310 J9A(IS JBAIs[ 29T

096T sAeiyse Janjls Jo Jied J9A[IS 191N

dnd [e3sapad paquosui-un pajejd JaA|iS JBAIS 09TIN

£9/T sieoqgoones JaA|is ||| 881099 Jo led J3A|IS 6STN

SpI3 Jowunl 104 dnd paie|d JaAjIS JUSWEUING] SIUUB | PasO|D PlRYSIIBN A3ANS 89TIN
6¢LT 30d 934400 J3A[is Ysl| || 950499 JOANSI /ST

606T uiseq Jedns pue Snl yjiw J9A|IS uelpaempl JDAjIS 9S¢TIN

VSN DN P|34s3[23.IA WOJJ |MOq Pal00oy uolejuasaid pale)d J2AfS J9AJIS SSTIN
suoodsea) usdyjed ajppld 48AJIS A| 981090 XIS JO 19§ NETA[IS PSTIN

921AIBS 93403 puk e8] 3231d UBADS JBA|IS uInbajJeH FENNTS £STIN

6961 22IAIBS B3] 9291d UN0Y JBAJIS qn|D) Sapelwo) ayl ABA[IS ¢STIN

Aea} uoneiussaud palejd 1aAIS I9AJIS TSTW

TE6T dND JOANIS |1 J2IU| PY] SUOS 78 15017 WBl|IA 3YL k) 0STIN

58T Aeal 1eD JAA|IS A 981030 FEYNIIS 6VTIN

J835e0D uolieluasald uewsss palejd J9A|1S uuewonig IDA[IS SYTIN

191y31) a)qeq paie|d 1aals uosuoy J9A|IS LVTIN

9¢£6T Aeul FUInIDS |BAD J9AIS IVIN

9/ 8T JSAJES IDA[IS UBLIOIIIA J3AIS SYIN

096T IMOQ 8504 JDAJIS UOIIRIUDSIId JUBWIZRY BJISYIYD) IBAJIS tPTIN

3jiwyladed JaAjls ysnouog poysspoen JBAjlS EVTIN

€98T X0qynus 1aA|is uollejuasald ||eH umo] pisysaioeny SELILY PTIN

Aydouy sj19 Jolunf JUBWEBUINO] SIUUB] PaSO]) 133SI PUB PIRLSI|2BA A9AIS TPIIN
8/ 8T Aell paed JIA|IS UBLIOIIIA I9A1S OVt

TTGT [2MO04] JaA|IS Uoileluasald 2. Jo g s ) BETN

26T [amoJy uoneluasald Jaajs dio) plRysapIen 12nIS LETWN

30eWw | SaWEr ‘I3 JAAIS OTIT 2YL JaA|IS 9T

uondunsaqg way adA)L # 13y

uonnquisiqg 104 A10JuaAu| playsajrIeinl




Macclesfield Inventory for Distribution

Ref # Type Item Description

M169 Silver Silver presentation spade 1886

M170 Silver Victorian silver and ivory presentation trowel 1868

M171 Silver Silver presentation plague 'Presented to the Corporation of Macclesfield'
M172 Silver Silver presentation spade 1909

M173 Silver Silver siphon stand 1951

M174 Silver Macclesfield and District Agricultural Society silver plated cup

M175 Silver Presentation silver table counterpiece 1851

M176 Jewels of Office Macclesfield Borough gold and enamelled Mayoral chain and badge
M179 Jewels of Office Enamelled and silver gilt Deputy Mayor's Consort badge and sash

M184 Jewels of Office Deputy Mayor Macclesfield Borough Council gilded badge

M185 lewels of Office Macclesfield Borough Council Mayor's gilt badge

M186 Jewels of Office Macc Borough Council deputy Mayor's silver fob and chain

M187 lewels of Office flattened curb link guard chain and brass curb link bracelet

M188 Jewels of Office Macc 1922 gold and enmelled presentation key

M189 Jewels of Office Macclesfield free library diamond set key 1876

M190 Jewels of Office American Presentation Gold Key 'Macclesfield, NC USA to Macc, England 1970’
Mi91 Jewels of Office Coronation silver medal and the accompanying dress miniature




4BA[ES DARBIOWBWIWOI (U0ISST Ysintig) Gn|D Sapeswo) ay JBA[IS PETIN

dnd paiefd JSA|IS JUBWERUINOL SIUUS | PAsO|) PIaYSaPIBA IBAIS EETIN

dnd s3j3uIS saIpeq JUSWEeUINO] SIUUB | P3SO|) PIoySaIIBN JBAJIS ZETN
0T8T dnd JaAjd SuiBuIg Jolunf ay | JAAIS|  TETW

0961 |MOq )Ny A3A[S OETIN

I3A0D pue Ysip 39.43ud uo13eIussald JaAJS JBAJIS 6ZTIN

€691 82BN 183U p|alysaldoe syl JBA|IS 8ZTN

98T 13)Seq e JBA|IS UBLICIIIA JDA|IS LZTN

9€6T X0 Je3Id UoIleluasald JBA(IS DB JO g JBAJIS 9ZTWN

68T edqe|apued Yyiueaq anl JOAHS UBLIOIDIA JO Jied JBANS GZTN

(PT1 0] 3 y1eaH H O Aq pajeuop) s3eogadnes JaAjis ||| 854035 4o Jied DAIS[ yZTN
CT6T Aet) BUiAIas SNJT UohBIUBSaId JDA|IS ETTN

dnd 19A|IS JO[ |9\ 981080 J9AJIS ZZIN

SUoO0ds g8} 9¢ JO 19s pase’) 19A[IS TZTIN

dn) agua|(ey) S|Mog [12Uno) Y3nolog UOIXNG PUE PIalSS[IdEIA JBAIS 0CZTIN
12%Se paj|awWeua pue 315 JaA|IS UBWSaJ4 AIBIOUOH p|BYSa|aIeN JBA|IS 6TTN
S3{BS D[qB] JIA|IS JNOY JO 135 JoAIS 8TT

wnuqej@pued [ge} uoizeiussatd SNdJ ISIUIBPON VEXNS LTTN

Ieys |1lepod pie|d 02113[3 JDA|IS 9TTIN

S1BO(IINES J2A|IS A 881099 JO led JBAIS STTIN

dna |eisapad pappij paie|d 041939 UBWIAY JOAYIS PITN

15014 881095 Ydasor pue Wel[ip 40 AJIOWRIA| |, pELT UOpuUoT] dnod SUIAD[ JBA|IS || 9814095 NELNTTS STTIN
Aydouy JaA|Is [eAlSa4 @ouR(q AlLIRYY) S, JOARIA D0B JOAIS ZITIN

dn) s3us|jey) Sumog 19A|IS TTTIN

‘Aydouy jjews Janjlg OTTIN

dn) 33usa|[ey) Jjoo e\ 40 ySnoiog SETIN 60TIN

(g 208N JUBWIIO)[R PalRAIYND pue 3day 1509, ‘Aydoi] J3A|IS 0T

dn?) aBuajjey) umoy doj J2A|IS LOTN

12y u10diq ym saqod 1sylng g 18y UJI0dL] YIM JRODIBAO ‘S3¢0. [BI0ARIA| $3qoy JIAD 90TIN
ey dojl yoe|q sayjouy $3qoy AL SOTIN

1ey doil 384 yoe|g $3qO0Y NALD YOTIN

uonduasag wayy adAy # jod

uoinquisiq 404 A101uaAu| pRLSaIIEN



Macclesfield Inventory for Distribution

Transfer to Macclesfield Charter Trustees

Ref # Type ltem Description

M6 Mayor Portrait John Staniforth

M7 Mayor Portrait Alderman P ] Eaton

M8 Mayor Portrait Abraham Bury

M9 Mayor Portrait Clir T H Hambleton

M10 Mayor Portrait John Birchenough

M13 Furniture 3 Oak Ceremonial Chairs circa 1910

M15 Mayor Portrait Alderman James Kershaw

M17 Ornament Victorian Brass double ink well

M25 Mayor Portrait Clir Joseph George Frost (extensively damaged)

M26 Mayor Portrait Mayor portrait - William Pownall (damaged)

M28 Mayor Portrait Chalres Brocklehurst

M35 Painting Portrait of Civic Dignitary (extensively damaged)

M36 Painting Portrait of Civic Dignitary holding B of Macc decoration (ED)
M38 Plaque Cast iron lion's mask 1890

M40 Tapestry Embroidered pane! copied from the Bayeux Tapestry

Ma4 Document Framed Document - Hand written extract from Macclesfied Courier 1823
M4a7 Mayor Portrait Photograph of Mayor 1889-1890

M48 Photograph Victorian tinted photograph of civic dignitary

M49 Mayor Portrait Frederick Hill and Macc Town Council officials

M50 Photograph framed Victorian photographs, Macc dignitaries etc.

M53 Plates Assortment of engraved card plates, inscribed varously 'The Mayor' etc.
M54 Photograph 32 framed and unframed civic photogrpahs early 20thC

M9o6 Misc. Eckernforde presentation pewter wine jug and goblets 1961
Mg9 Misc. Macclefield Borough Charter with Elizabeth 1l seal

M100 Misc. Brass bell, "Macclesfield-Hasselholm, Eckernforde, August 1963’
M101 Misc. Clock, George Il oak and mahogany brass dial longcase clock
M102 Misc. Clock, Late Victorian oak and brass mounted musical clock
M103 Civic Robes Civic Wig




	Agenda
	4 Transfer of Property to Macclesfield Charter Trustees
	Appendix I


